Linda Parish

From: Stephanie Dunn

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Linda Parish

Subject: FW: Form 990-N E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

Stephanie Dunn

Crawford, Carter & Thompson, L.L.P.
sdunn@cct-cpa.com

www.cctcpa.com

Phone 940-328-1167

Fax 940-328-1541

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure Requirement.

This communication is not in the form of a covered opinion, within the meaning of Circular
230 issued by the United States Treasury. We are required to inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication cannot be relied on for the purpose of avoiding
U.S. federal tax penalties. Tax advice contained in this communication may not be used to
promote, market or recommend a transaction to another party.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

————— Original Message-----

From: epostcard@urban.org [mailto:epostcard@urban.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Stephanie Dunn

Subject: Form 990-N E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

Organization: ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
EIN: 75-6036959

Submission Type: Form 990-N

Year: 2013

Submission ID: 7800582014288cj11352
e-File Postmark: 10/15/2014 1:37:33 PM
Accepted Date: 10/15/2014

The IRS has accepted the e-Postcard described above. Please save this receipt for your
records.

Thank you for filing.
e-Postcard technical support
Phone: 866-255-0654 (toll free)
email:ePostcard@urban.org

ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
PO BOX 1151
MINERAL WELLS, TX 76068



